
McKenna, Neil

From: Halle, Andree-Lyne
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:36 PM
To: Fox, Christiane; Broadhurst, Jeremy; Theis, Rick; Grech, Adam; Hall, Geoff

Cc: Baird, Louise; Lynch, Matthew; Stickney, Matt
Subject: RE: FMM call - agenda and timing

Adding Adam and Geoff re timing.

 Original Message 
From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:56 AM
To: Broadhurst, Jeremy <Jeremy.Broadhurst@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Halle,

Andree-Lyne <Andree-Lyne.Halle@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Baird, Louise <Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Lynch, Matthew <Matthewlynch@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: FMM call - agenda and timing

Louise rightfully pointed out that I meant interprovincial travel restrictions, not TRADE! Apologies.

 Original Message 
From: Fox, Christiane
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:45 AM
To: Broadhurst, Jeremy <Jeremy.Broadhurst@dpnno-cvpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Halle,

Andree-Lyne <Andree-Lyne.Halle@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Baird, Louise <Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Lynch, Matthew <Matthew.Lynch@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: FMM call - agenda and timing

Hi,

I know we were looking at 5 to 7pm window tomorrow, ON has asked for 5:30 to 7:30pm if possible. Is this possible on

your end?

In terms of an agenda, I suggest:

1. Update on federal measures (high level, key items PM wants to discuss in greater detail 2. PPE 3. Interprovincial Trade

measures 4. Emergency Act 5. Roundtable

Sent from my iPhone
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